SAC Meeting Minutes- ELMS Online Teams Virtual Meeting

Date – September 8, 2020

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 AM. Present were: Elizabeth Citro, Katy Cunningham, Jovian Barrs, Stacy Alcuaz, Alex Wiseman, Mrs. Zumwalt, Brenda Fessler, David Reid, Amira Ray, Karen Huzar, Deborah Clark

2. Approval of Minutes

Did not have final meeting for 2019-2020 school year due to pandemic. Will pull March 2019 minutes to vote on at next meeting

3. Presentations:

Sunshine State Laws Video: Review of rules and regulations for SAC. Reminders that a meeting agenda is to be posted 3 days prior to the meeting via school website as well as printed version. All meeting schedules should be posted on school website, in the newsletter, and on the school marquis. Meetings are open to the public. Meeting minutes must be taken for every meeting and are approved by quorum at the next meeting. These are public record. Reminder that there should be no discussion of SAC matters outside of posted meetings unless in a public forum.

SIP:

Math Goal: Percent of all students achieving Math proficiency will increase from 87% to 92% as measured by FSA, and from 92% to 97% as measured by Algebra and Geometry EoC. These will be accomplished by: data chats with students 2 X per year – beginning and midterm, as well as track progress through benchmark assessments; Individualized student plans; use of collaborative study structures; peer collaboration and strategy sharing (for differentiation, equity, restorative practice, mindset, and needs of all learners)

ELA/Reading Goal: the percent of all students achieving ELA proficiency will increase to 90% as measured by FSA/ELA 2021. This will be accomplished by: PLC meetings monthly to review data and written work; evaluate for trends, strength and weaknesses; planning of TDQ's; utilizing AVID strategies and close reading with complex text based on groups.

Science Goal: Percent of students performing at or above grade level will increase from 94% to 95% as measured by SSA. This will be accomplished by: utilizing cycle assessments, reviewing data, plan instruction to ensure differentiation/intervention/enrichment opportunities; review and practice quality test taking strategies; plan for rigorous performance tasks that align with standards; infusion of AVID strategies throughout daily lessons; work collaboratively to develop complex tasks.

Social Studies Goals: 100% of students achieve proficiency as measured by the Civics EoC in Spring of 2021. This will be accomplished by: utilizing cycle assessment/unit assessment/informal assessment data; infuse AVID strategies into daily lessons; use complex SS texts that supports Civics curriculum; individualized data chats with all students – with goal setting.

STEM Goal: percent of 8th grade students who pass the Intro to Engineering Design End of Course exam will be greater than 90%; percent of student who pass the Design Process Certification Test will increase from 93% to 100%; percent of 6th graders who pass the Design Process Certification Test will remain above 80%

Bridging the Gap: Percent of black and multi-racial students achieving proficiency in both ELA and Math will increase from 57% to 80% as measured by the FSA. Percent of black and multi-racial students achieving proficiency in Reading will increase from 69% to 75% as measured by the FSA.

4. Principal Update

5. New Business

6. Old Business: Vote took place on SAC chairperson – Mrs. Cunningham made motion for Mrs. Citro to resume as chair, 2nd by Mrs. Ray.

6. Open Discussion:

7. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8:31 AM, and the next SAC meeting is scheduled for October 6, 2020 at 8:00 AM via TEAMS Online Meeting